



CHESTERFIELD INLET, NUNAVUT X0C 0B0
PHONE (867) 898-9951 FAX (867) 898-9108

FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET

From:

Total # of Pages: 5

Date: Jan. 24/05

☒ George Tanuyak
Mayor

To: Pamela Strand

☐ Roy Mullins
Senior Administrative Officer
☐ Alina Sammurtok
Finance/Administrative Officer
☐ Harry Aggark
Foreman

Fax #: 780 989-0322

Message:

As per attached letter
from the mayor

☐ Valerie Ipkamerik
Secretary
☐ Greg Tanuyak
Recreation Coordinator
☐ David Kattegatsiak
Economic Development Officer
☐ Jacinthe Amarok
Hamlet Liaison Officer
☐ Lillian Simik
Lands Officer

Thanks

Uad

☐
Alcohol and Drug Coordinator
☐ Robert Putulik
By- Law Officer
☐ Solomon Autul
Community Constable
☐ _____
Other

The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information and are intended for a specific individual and purpose. The information is legally protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution or the taking of any action in reference to the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the originals to us by mail.



CHESTERFIELD INLET, NUNAVUT X0C 0B0
PHONE (867) 898-9951 FAX (867) 898-9108

January 24, 2005

Luis Manzo
Director of Lands
Kivalliq Inuit Association
Lands Administration
P.O. Box 340
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut
X0C 0G0

Re: Land Use KVL302C265, 4579 Nunavut Ltd Amendment for a Temporary Field Camp.

The Hamlet council of the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet is in receipt of a letter from Mr. Andre Tautu (copy attached) regarding the captioned land use permit.

The hamlet council discussed this letter and the letter sent to you from Shear Minerals at their regular meeting held on January 20, 2005. The hamlet council is in agreement with Mr. Tautu and his concerns.

The hamlet council is disappointed in how the site was selected in that there was consultation with only one individual and that person is from Rankin there was no consultation with the people of Chesterfield Inlet, and the area in question is used quite extensively Chesterfield Inlet.

I trust that the concerns of Mr. Tautu and the Hamlet will be properly addressed.

Yours Truly

George Tanuyak
Mayor
Chesterfield Inlet

C.c. Andre Tautu
Philippe di Pizzo Nunavut Water Board
Pamela Strand Shear Minerals
Aqigiq HTO Chesterfield Inlet
Bernie Putulik KIA

18 JANUARY, 2005

THE MAYOR

HAMLET OF CHESTERFIELD INLET,

CHESTERFIELD INLET, NU

XOC080

RE: LAND USE KVL3025265 - 4579 NUNAVUT LTD

I'M IN RECEIPT OF A COPY OF LETTER
TO ISIA, MR. LUIS MANZO, FROM SHEAR
MINERALS LTD, MS PAMELA STRAND IN
REGARDS TO THE MENTIONED ABOVE.

THERE ARE NUMBER OF CONCERNS, I WISH
TO EXPRESS AS A LOCAL HUNTER AND
COMMERCIAL FISHERMAN. I'M SURE THE
RESIDENT OF CHESTERFIELD INLET, WILL
ALSO BE CONCERNS ONCE FOUND OUT AS
WELL AS LOCAL ITO.

MY FIRST CONCERNS IS THAT SHEAR
MINERALS LTD. USES OUTSIDE KNOWLEDGE
IN SELECTING THE AREA FOR CAMP AND
AIRSTRIIP. UNDER THE LAND CLAIM AGREEMENT
THE PROPOSED AREA FOR THE CAMP AND
AIRSTRIIP IS UNDER CHESTERFIELD INLET
LAND QUANTUM AND THEREFORE ITS ONLY
RIGHT FOR CHESTERFIELD INLET HAMLET
TO BE CONSULTED TO MAKE SELECTION
OF PROPOSED CAMP AND AIRSTRIIP AREA.

- 2 -

MY SECOND CONCERN IS THAT, THE CONSTRUCTION AND MOBILIZATIONS OF THE CAMP WILL AGAIN BE FROM RANKIN INLET, OVER LAND, WHICH IS WELL OVER 50 MILES. WHY SHOULD THE CONSTRUCTION AND MOBILIZATIONS BE DONE FROM CHESTERFIELD INLET, ITS LESS THAN 17 MILES?

MY THIRD CONCERN IS THAT, JOSEPHINE LAKE IS ARCTIC CHAR RUN LAKE, WITH JOSEPHINE RIVER WITH ITS COMMERCIALS FISHING QUOTA, ~~ITS~~ AND ITS FISHING QUOTA IS CONTROLLED BY D.F.O.

MY FORTH CONCERN IS THAT PROPOSED CAMP IS SITUATED ON AN ISLAND IN JOSEPHINE LAKE, LOCATED ON N63°11.930' AND THE GRAYWATER WILL DRAIN INTO THE FISH LAKE, ALSO THE PROPOSED AIRSTRIP IS SITUATED ALONG THE RIVER BANK OF JOSEPHINE RIVER WHICH IS LOCATED ON W091°12.690, WHICH WILL BOTH CREATED DRAINAGE DOWN JOSEPHINE RIVER AND CAN ENJOICE OUR FISH

MY SUGGESTION IS THAT HAMLET OF CHESTERFIELD INLET, BE CONSULTED WITH REPRESENTATIVES, BUSINESSES, HAMLET HTO AND LOCAL HUNTERS AND FISHMEN TO MAKE SUITABLE SELECTION OF

-3-

PROPOSTED CAMP AND AIRSTRIP FOR
SHEAR MINERALS LTD, SO WE THE
RESIDENCE OF CHESTERFIELD INLET
MAY NOT HAVE TO CALL FOR IIBA.

Sincerely Yours;

ANDRE TAYLOR
Andre Taylor

C.C. AAGIQA HTO

IKIA - LUIS MANZO

SHEAR MINERALS LTD.